bttas Hfru tnnk affice nnm!mail!inhnrlirllAAOkAD\.’mM?\/h‘r’iMwl TaARATOfNﬁdeV‘th?NII W.Ik7mNiVmM1MWO?MAAOAK?R?SF.:FFWHHFP'JF

Mail - Sarathi Prasad Gouda - Outlook

Fw: Acxiom Consulting I Interview Result | Invertis University

Abhishek Mishra <abhishek.mishra@invertis.org>

Fri 4/28/2023 2:34 pM

To:Sarathi Prasad Gouda <director.placement@invertis.org> ,
Hi Sir, '

Sincerely sharing for your kind perusal.

S
[INVERTIS

UNIVERSITY BAREILLY

From: Nancy Mary Prakash <nancy.prakash@acxiomconsulting.com>

Sent: Manday, April 17,2023 11:13 AM

To: Abhishek Mishra <abhishek.mishra@inverﬁs.org>

Ce: Nikhit Mishra <nikhil.mishra@acxiomconsulting.com>; Srishti Pandey <5rishh',pandey@acxiomconsu!ﬁng.com:-; Tarang Wahi
<tarang.wahi@acxiomconsulﬁng.com>; Anjali Datt <anjali.datt@acxiomconsult—ing.corn>

Subject: Acxiom Consulting | Interview Result | Invertis University

Dear Abhishek,

with your acceptance.

Name Course DO

Devesh Raghuvanshi MCA 24-04-23

Aman Singh MCA 24-04-23

Privanka Gangwar MCA 24-04-23

Aryan Singh BTech CSE 01-05-23 ]
Regards,

Nancy Mary Prakash

Acxiom Consulting Private Limited
D-26, Sector — 6, Nolda - 201 301

AcxiomConsu!ting Mobile: 9893836603

Email: nancy. praka @acgigmcogsulti[]g.r@m | ,
Www. acxiomeons ilting, corm

Y

~ The winner of Microsoit Dynamics Reselter of the Year for India 2014 ~
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